## Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – April 28, 2022 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
  - a. Recognition of Achievement for KT Scannell, winner of Miss Louisiana USA 2022 from Denham Springs, Louisiana
- 8. Adopt the April 14, 2022 Minutes of the regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-06: Amendments to Chapter 125, "Subdivision Regulations" to ensure that any alterations to project designs are up to date with the current standards to reduce drainage issues and prevent flooding in the Parish of Livingston.
- Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-07: creating Section 125-3.1, "Requirements and procedures for Recreational Vehicles (RV)" and Section 125-3.2 "Prohibitions and restrictions of use for Recreational Vehicles (RV)".
- 11. Parish President's Report(s):
- 12. Livingston Parish Grants Department:
  - a. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter a contract with Sharkey Mechanical Services, LLC. to conduct the work associated with the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)/HVAC Viral Mitigation Readiness Program.
  - b. Resolution authorizing the parish president to sign engineering agreement with Alvin Fairburn & Associates to perform engineering services for the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)/HVAC Viral Mitigation Building Readiness Program project.
- 13. Adopt a resolution to name an unnamed road "Kaiden's Cove" located off of Cokervail in Council District 9 Shane Mack
- 14. Resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-12, "Requirements for Minor Subdivisions", for the number of lots on a servitude for Ivica Tomic located on Oliver Wheat Road in Council District 8 Randy Delatte
- 15. **Introduction of ordinance:** Amendment to Section 125(J)(3), Adding additional requirements for detention ponds Tracy Girlinghouse
- 16. Add Grey Eagle located in Council District 4 for consideration to the Priority Road List John Wascom
- Waiver request on traffic and drainage impact study for a snowball stand, Cosmic Sneaux, 35601 Old Highway 16, Denham Springs, LA 70706 – Garry Talbert
- 18. Resolution to request the Planning Department to postpone the Planning Commission meeting until June 1, 2022 Garry Talbert
- 19. Lateral Drainage Ditch located off of West Bates for Chris Levi Shane Mack

- 20. Committee Report(s):
  - a. Ordinance committee:
    - i. Recommendation(s) for Introduction of Ordinance(s):
      - 1. Section 125-22, "Provisions for subdivision street entrances" Jeff Ard
      - 2. Section 125-9, "Submittals" Jeff Ard
      - 3. Chapter 125, Section 125-13, "Procedures for subdivisions with improvements." on behalf of Planning
      - 4. Chapter 130, Section 130-1 "Regulation of telecommunication towers" on behalf of Planning
      - 5. Supporting a temporary moratorium for New Development south of Interstate 12. Gerald McMorris
      - 6. Creating section 125-3.3, "Required studies and statistical data for development" Randy Delatte
      - 7. Creating section 125-20.1, "Fire Protection Review" Randy Delatte
      - 8. Amending Chapter 125 in its entirety to only allow owners to submit to planning (changing O/D/S to owner) Randy Delatte
      - 9. Creating section 125-20.2, "School Impact Study" Randy Delatte
      - 10. Section 125-22, "Provisions for subdivision street entrances" Randy Delatte
      - 11. Creating section 125-34, "Wetland regulations; prohibited and permitted uses" Randy Delatte
  - b. Finance committee
- 21. District Attorney's Report:
- 22. Councilmen's comments:
- 23. Adjourn Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk
  - Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, April 26, 2022.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.